3701 E. Parker
Jonesboro, AR 72401
870.932.5473 tel
800.467.4055 toll free

December 18, 2006

Mr. Teddy Hooton

City Of Jonesboro

P.O. Box 1845

Jonesboro, AR 72403-1845

Dear Teddy:

We are pleased to quote the following for your consideration:

(1) Caterpillar D3GLGP Track Type Tractor, 2006 model w/507 hours, Unit# BYR1390, S/N 0BYR01390
The following factory and dealer options are included:

D3G LGP TRACTOR,

LIGHTS, CANOPY,

HEATER, CANOPY,

SWEEP, W/LIGHTS (CANOPY),
SCREEN, REAR, CANOPY,
BLADE, D3G LGP,

STARTING AID, ETHER,
SALES TAX DECAL T-020296,
SERVICE MANUAL

¥ X X X X K X ¥ X

* Warranty: Base Warranty is 12 Months/1,500 Hours with Limited Machine Coverage Till 3-23-
07, PLUS Power Train Extended Service CoverageTill 3-23-09 or 5,000 total Machine Hours,
whichever comes first, ($150 deductible).

Cash Sale Price: $71,965.00

We believe the equipment as quoted will exceed your expectations. On behalf of J. A. Riggs Tractor Co., thank
you for the opportunity to quote Caterpillar machinery.

Sincerely,

Mike Gosha
Sales Representative

"This proposal is good for 30 days'

File: City Of Jonesboro Caterpillar D3GLGP, Proposal 2, 121806.doc



3701 E. Parker
Jonesbaro, AR 72401
870.932.5473 tel
800.467.4065 toll free

December 19, 2006

Mr. Teddy Hooton

City Of Joneshoro

P.O. Box 1845

Jonesboro, AR 72403-1845

Dear Teddy:

We are pleased to quote the following for your consideration:

(1) Caterpillar D3GLGP TRACK TYPE TRACTOR, 2007 model w/0 hours, Unit# N.I.S., S/N Factory Order.
The following factory and dealer options are included:

SWEEP, W/LIGHTS (CANOPY),
SCREEN, REAR, CANOPY,
BLADE, D3G LGP,

ROLL ON-ROLL OFF,
STARTING AID, ETHER,
PARTS BOOK, PAPER,

¥ oKX K ¥ X X

* Warranty: Base Warranty is 12 Months/1,500 Hours with Limited Machine Coverage, PLUS
Power Train Extended Service Coverage out to a total of 36 Months or 5,000 Hours, whichever comes first,
($150 deductible), included in price and finance example.
Cash Sale Price: $86,957

We believe the equipment as quoted will exceed your expectations. On behalf of J. A. Riggs Tractor Co., thank
you for the opportunity to quote Caterpillar machinery.

Sincerely,

Mike Gosha
Sales Representative

"This proposal is good for 30 days'

File: City Of Jonesboro Caterpillar D3GLGP, Proposal 3, 121906.doc



